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COPPER ROUTE

Route runs through East, Center, and West Villages, with stops 
at Copper Station, Woodward Barn, Athletic Club, Ten Mile 
Circle, Powder Lot, Passage Point, and West Village Day Lodge.

EAST VILLAGE
 
COPPER STATION
Camp Hale Co�ee
Copper Sports
Copper Creek Golf Pro Shop
JJ’s Rocky Mountain Tavern

SNOWFLAKE BUILDING
Christy Sports

CENTER VILLAGE
COPPER ONE
Adaptive Action Sports
Camp Hale Outfitters
Copper Real Estate
Downhill Duke’s
Kelly’s Closet
Mountain Top Cookies & Crepes

COPPER JUNCTION
Copper Sports Rentals
Eagle BBQ
Guest Services

MOUNTAIN PLAZA
Copper Collection
Copper Owner Services
Mountain Melt
Starbucks
Ten Mile Tavern
 
THE MILL CLUB
Incline Bar & Grill
Kokomo Gifts
Storm King Lounge

PASSAGE POINT
Alpine Bank
C.B. Grille 
Mahi’s Street Tacos

TAYLOR’S CROSSING
Euphoria Oxygen Bar
Toast & Co.

VILLAGE SQUARE
El Zacatecano Mexican Food
Vacasa Lodging
Village Square Conference Rooms

TUCKER MOUNTAIN LODGE
Gravitee Sports

WEST LAKE
City Pop
Elevation Salon & Pedicure Spa
Gustino’s Pizzeria
High Rockies Whiskey & Wine Bar
McCoy’s Mountain Market
Mulligan’s Irish Pub
Sugar Lips Mini Donuts

SNOWBRIDGE SQUARE
A-Lift Pizza
Bu�alo Heart Tattoo Studio
Snowbridge Square Liquors
Team Summit Athlete Center
 

WEST VILLAGE
 
WEST VILLAGE DAY LODGE
West Village Café

WHEELER FLATS
 
CONOCO SERVICE STATION
Daylight Donuts
Sky Chutes Co�ee

GOLF CHECK-IN

DIRECTORY

LEWIS RANCH

BEELER PL.

VACASA

6 MILES
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HISTORIC WALKING 
TOUR OF FRISCO 

FRISCO HISTORIC PARK & MUSEUM  

Located at 120 Main St., this historic property features 11 buildings.  The 
Frisco Schoolhouse is the entry into the park and was originally built in its 
current location in 1899. It operated as a schoolhouse well into the 
twentieth century and originated as a saloon. The free museum is open to 
the public and is the best place to start your historic tour of Frisco.

OLD TOWN HALL

Located at 3rd Avenue & Main St., this building was originally built as 
Frisco’s Town Hall in the 1890s. The location was used for local 
government as well as a community center and meeting place for dances 
and potluck dinners. The Town of Frisco now uses the building as the 
Visitor Information Center. 

FOOTE’S REST

Located between 5th & 6th Avenue on Main St., this property once served 
as Frisco’s Post O�ce, general store, and gas station.  The main building 
was a single room wood-plank cabin and is listed on the National Register 
of Historic Places.  Before it was called Foote’s Rest it was known as 
Wildhack’s, after Louis Wildhack, who built the original cabin and 
operated the Post O�ce there. 

STALEY-ROUSE HOUSE

Located at 518 Main St. next to Foote’s Rest, this building represents a 
unique style of pioneer log construction incorporating vertical and 
horizontal logs. Construction of the home began in 1909, but the original 
owner never moved in.  He died in a drunken wagon accident on the road 
between Breckenridge and Frisco before the home’s completion.  This 
building is on the Colorado Register of Historic Places.  

FRISCO CEMETERY

Located next to the Frisco Bay Marina and bike path, this is the resting 
place for many local historic figures. 

LUND HOUSE & DILLON RESERVOIR

This historic ranch house was originally located on Galena Street in Frisco 
and belonged to a Swedish family.  The building was relocated to the 
Frisco Bay Marina now overlooking Dillon Reservoir and what used to be 
the Town of Dillon.  The building now serves as the Marina’s main o�ce.

MASONTOWN

A historic mining settlement that supported 100 residents is located at 
the foot of Mount Royal near the recreation path on the South Side of 
Frisco. There are many rumors about the town: an avalanche occurred in 
1912 that was caused by a raucous New Year’s Eve Party, and bootleggers 
used to brew moonshine during Prohibition.  On this moderate hike you 
will discover remnants of the old settlement that closed for good after a 
1926 avalanche. 

COKE OVENS

Located near the County Commons, south of Frisco on the recreation 
path, which used to be the railroad bed, you will see remnants of the kiln 
type ovens used to produce coal between 1885 and 1910. 

Information

Water Refill Station

Hospital

Summit Stage Bus Stop

Historic Landmark

Parking

Restrooms

Library

Picnic Area

Hiking

Fishing

Playground

Boat Rentals

Boat Ramp

Disc Golf

Bike Path

Mountain Biking

Kayak Park

Skate Park

SMALL TOWN
BIG ADVENTURE

MAP LEGEND

CALL:

CLICK:

COME IN:

800.424.1554

towno�risco.com
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